From: Town Clerk Debra Herrmann

To: dherrmann@surfsidebeach.org
Subject: Meetings, Events, Vacancies Nov 10 through Dec 31
Date: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 11:39:48 AM

Town of Surfside Beach Calendar November 10, 2017 to December 30,
2017

Meetings

e Town Council Regular Meetings Tuesday, November 28, and
December 12, 6:30 p.m. (One meeting in December)

e Town Council Workshop, Monday, November 20, 9:00 a.m. to discuss
the nuisance ordinance

e Business Committee, Monday, November 13, 10:00 a.m.

e Keep Surfside Beach Beautiful, Wednesday, November 15, 1:00 p.m.,
Fire Station

e Planning Commission, Tuesday, December 5, 6:00 p.m.

Meetings are held in Council Chambers at the Town Hall Complex, 115 US
Highway 17 North, Surfside Beach, unless otherwise noted. This notice
published pursuant to FOIA 830-4-80. The public is invited to attend all
meetings and events.

Events

e Veterans Day Service, Saturday, November 11, 2:00 p.m., Veterans
Memorial, Surfside Drive

e Annual Turkey Trot Race, Thursday, November 23, 8:00 a.m. meet at
the pier (preregister at
http://www.myrtlebeachfestivalpromotions.com/surfside-beach-turkey-trot/

e Christmas Tree Lighting, Thursday, November 30, 7:00 p.m. to 9:00
p.m., Town Hall

e Meet N’ Greet, Wednesday, December 6, 7:30 — 9:30 a.m., at the Golden
Egg Restaurant, 415 Highway 17 North, Surfside Beach. Enjoy breakfast
while meeting your neighbors and councilmembers to learn more about
our town. Dutch treat.

e Christmas Parade, Saturday, December 9, 2:00 p.m. start at Melody
Lane, travels north on Ocean Boulevard, and turn to travel up Surfside
Drive
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e Breakfast with Santa, Saturday, December 16, 9:00 a.m. to 10:30 a.m.
at the Golden Egg Restaurant, 415 Highway 17 North, Surfside Beach.
Reservations are required.

Contact Debbie Ellis at 843.650.9548 or dellis@surfsidebeach.org for
more information about events.

Town Hall Holidays

e Friday, November 10 to observe Veterans Day

e Thursday and Friday, November 23 and November 24 to observe
Thanksgiving Holidays

e Monday and Tuesday, December 25 and December 26 to observe
Christmas Holidays
For nonemergency calls during holidays, but you need an answer to your
question, please call either the Police Department 843.913.6368 or Fire
Department 843.913.6369.

Committee Vacancies:

e Board of Construction Appeals (2 vacancies) Town residency is not
required, but you must be licensed in or formerly licensed in a
construction trade: contractor, electrician, architect, plumber, etc. This
boards meets when there are appeals to be heard. For more information,
visit http://www.surfsidebeach.org/construction-board-of-appeals

e Board of Zoning Appeals (1 vacancy) Town residency is required. This
board hears appeals to decisions to zoning decisions made by the
planning, building and zoning department. Required training will be
provided. For more information, please visit
http://www.surfsidebeach.org/board-of-zoning-appeals

e Business Committee (1 vacancy). Membership requires current or former
resident business owners and a minority of non-resident business
owners, who shall be in good standing with all town ordinances
representing retail, service, hospitality, and/or trades. This committee
works to improve communication with and to make recommendations to
Town Council to implement necessary regulations consistent with the
business community’s interests, and also cultivate a business friendly
environment to help new and existing businesses succeed and prosper
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within the Town.

e Keep Surfside Beach Beautiful. This committee works to improve the
appearance of the town. All residents are welcomed to join. For more
information, please visit hitp://www.surfsidebeach.org/keep-surfside-
beach-beautiful-committee

e Ralph Magliette Senior Citizens (1 vacancy) This committee makes
recommendations to Town Council for senior programs and events. Town
residency is required. For more information, please visit
http://www.surfsidebeach.org/ralph-magliette-senior-citizen-committee.

e Stormwater Committee (1 vacancy). This committee makes
recommendations to Town Council regarding the town’s stormwater
management program. For more information, please visit

http://www.surfsidebeach.org/stormwater-committee.

Pursuant to Town Code of Ordinances 82-61(b) This notice is to seek
volunteers to fill vacancies on boards, commissions or committees. Interested
volunteers should submit a brief summary of background to
dherrmann@surfsidebeach.org. Call 843.913.6333 for more information.
Vacancies will be advertised until the positions are filled.
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